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n990

* Department of the Treasury
Interna! Revenue Service

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except black lung

P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB No_1545-0047

2008

Z22.0pen;toPublic’,
%% Inspectlon;’f:jé’igf

A For the 2008 calendar year, or tax year beginmng  QCT 1, 2008 andending SEP 30, 2009
B check if Prease |C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable use IRS
tnee” | mmo HERZL, CAMP FOUNDATION, INC.
Snee | ¥P* | Doing Business As 83-0506393
fotien see | Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) | Room/suite | E Telephone number
famn- [PP90°17204 WEST 27TH STREET 226 (952) 927-4002
rance?| tons | City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G _Gross receipts § 2,122,415,
poplica- ST. LOUIS PARK, MN 55426 H(a) Is this a group return
Penand ' Name and address of principal officer JASON GRAIS for affilates? [ Ives [(XINo
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all affiiates included?_Jves [_INo

| Tax-exempt status @ 501(c)

(3 ) (insertno)

) 149473y

r [ Is27

J Website: p» WWW . HERZLCAMP . ORG

if "No," attach a list (see instructions)
H{c) Group exemption number P>

K_Type of organization: | X Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other B>

| L Year of formation: 200 8] M State of legal domicile: MN

‘Parti.] Summary
o | 1 Brefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites TQ _ENHANCE AND FUTHER THE
‘% MISSION AND SERVICE OF HERZIL CAMP ASSOCIATION, INC.
g 2 Check this box P> |:’ if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its assets
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a) 3 9
g 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 9
$ | 5 Total number of employees (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
"; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 9
E 7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VI, line 12, column (C) 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o [ 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, ine 1h}) 234,053, 2,124,153,
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g)
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), fines 3, 4, and 7d) 18. <420.>
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) i <12,069.>
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIIl, column {A), line 12) 234,071. 2,111,664.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column {(A), lines 1 3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine 4)
a 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), ines 5 10) 36,821. 59 s 106.
£ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢)
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D}, lne 25) P LTS W e
W1 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lnes 11a-11d, 11£24f) 3,263. 60,00 0 .
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equat Part IX cquerEGgE&VED 0O 40,084. 119,106.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract ine 18 from line 12 r""—‘_’_](n 193,987. 1,992,558,
N7
o8 Te) Beginning of Year End of Year
25 20 Total assets (Part X, Ine 16) Q) pug 17 2010 5 233,968. 2,959,250.
<3| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) - 39,981. 717,959.
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from i 20_(A[FEN, U 193,987. 2,241,291,
&S| Partll- | Signature Block =
o~ Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, mcluding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and behef, 1t 1s true, correct,
e and complete Decl of preparer Wf which preparer has any knowledge
s

g’// 1,//.,

Sign

g']jHere } re of officer Date
ASON GRAIS, PRESIDENT
;ﬁﬂ Type or print name and m)e
j Preparer's Datf Che_ck if Pregﬁ‘r:r;iﬁenhfymg number
Zu o soe P /Wlw“w/ / L 5157 |lo | » ]
er :
;Zp;;,ys Frsrame@  BRUNBERG BLATT AND COMPANY, INC. EN >
¢ self-employed), 5500 WAYZATA BOULEVARD SUITE 600

address, and
ZIP + 4

MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 55416

Phoneno P (763) 545-2353

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

Yes :] No

832001 12-18-08

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
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Form 990 (2008)
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* Form 990 (2008) HERZL CAMP FOUNDATION, INC. 83-0506393 Page?2
, L Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see instructions)

. 1 Briefly descrbe the organization’s mission
TO ENHANCE AND FUTHER THE MISSION AND SERVICE OF HERZI, CAMP
ASSOCIATION, INC., AN INDEPENDENT 501(C)(3) ORGANIZATION WHICH
PROVIDES A UNIQUE JEWISH OVERNIGHT CAMPING EXPERIENCE.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-E27? DYes @ No
If "Yes", describe these new services on Schedule O

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? EYes @ No
If "Yes", describe these changes on Schedule O

4  Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 86,753 . including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
THE ORGANIZATION PROVIDES SUPPORT TO HERZL CAMP ASSOCIATION, INC. TO
SUPPORT AND ENHANCE THEIR MISSION AND SERVICES.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ )(Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e _Total program service expenses P> $ 86,753 . (Mustequal PartIX Line 25, column (B))
Form 990 (2008)
832002
12-18.08
2
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Form 990 (2008) HERZL, CAMP FOUNDATION, INC. 83-0506393 Page3
.'PartlV | Checklist of Required Schedules
) '. Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Ii 4 X
65 Section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tax? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part IlI 5
6 D the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any accounts where donors have the nght to provide advice
on the distribution or investment of amounts i such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 D the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, Including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain coliections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part i 8 X
9 Did the orgamzation report an amount in Part X, ine 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10| X
11 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, lines 10, 12, 13, 15, or 252
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vil, VIll, IX, or X as apphcable 11 X
12 Did the organization receive an audited financial statement for the year for which it i1s completing this return that was
prepared in accordance with GAAP? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Parts Xl, XIi, and Xl 12 | X
13 s the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1)}(A)()? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the U S ? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
and program service activities outside the U S ? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Part | 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization or entity
located outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Part Il 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part Il 16 X
17  Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part IX, column (A), hne 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total on Part VIII, ines 1¢ and 8a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part VIII, fine 9a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20 Did the organization operate one or more hosputals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H 20 X
21 D the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and If 21 X
22 D the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 57 If "Yes, " complete Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer questions 24b-24d and complete Schedule K
If "No", go to question 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Did the organization become aware that it had engaged (n an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person from a
prior year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highty compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, or substantial
contributor, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part /il 27 X
Form 990 (2008)
832003
12-18-08
3
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" Form 990 (2008) HERZL CAMP FOUNDATION, INC. 83-0506393 Page 4
. [Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continueq)

. Yes | No
28 During the tax year, did any person who 1s a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee 3;8:0?@ ;’%%i “ ;,;
a Have a direct business relationship with the organization (other than as an officer, director, trustee, or employee), or an Wt ;’%ﬁ” “‘f}f
indirect business relationship through ownership of more than 35% in another entity (individually or collectively with other HE P/ o DR »,‘:;3;
person(s) isted in Part VI, Section A)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b Have a family member who had a direct or indirect business relationship with the organization?
If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ Serve as an officer, director, trustee, key employee, partner, or member of an entity (or a shareholder of a professtonal
corporation) doing business with the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 In non-cash contributions? if "Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contnibutions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization iquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts Il, Ili, IV, and V, lne 1 34 | X
35 s any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35 X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that i1s not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
Form 990 (2008)
832004
12-18-08
4
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Form 990 (2008) HERZIL. CAMP FOUNDATION, INC. 83-050

6393 Pageb

rt.V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

# [rw TRLOASE

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U.S. Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- if not applicable 1b
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners?
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a
b If at least one i1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this return®?
b If "Yes," has it fled a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O

4a

5a

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunities account, or other financial account)?
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

If "Yes," to question 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding Prohibited
Tax Shelter Transaction?

Did the organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible?

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization provide goods or services in exchange for any quid pro quo contribution of more than $75?
If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827

d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d l

5¢
6a X
6b
7a X
7b

e Dud the organization, during the year, recetve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal
benefit contract?
f Did the organization, duning the year, pay premwums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
g For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h For contributions of cars, boats, arrplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as required?
8 Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3)
supporting organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have
excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter N/A %*g,b “2 sf; . ,,
a Intiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 10a ; < i % ( <‘£4\3
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, ne 12, for public use of club facilities 10b » & N
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter N /A %‘iﬁw %{’5’; VM
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a ol i N
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against - n ‘v ¢ }“;w:
amounts due or received from them ) 11ib A ’,g IS
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 In lieu of Form 10417 12a
b _If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest receved or accrued during the year N/A 12b R R
Form 990 (2008)
832005
12-18-08
5
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Form 990 (2008) HERZL CAMP FOUNDATION, INC. 83-0506393 Pageb

. §Ea’r;t";\[ls Governance, Management, and Disclosure (Sections A, B, and C request information about policies not required by the

Internal Revenue Code )

‘Section A. Governing Body and Management

Foreach "Yes" response to lines 2-7b below, and for a "No" response to lines 8 or 9b below, describe the circumstances,
processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body 1a
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?
3 D the organization delegate control over management duties customarly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware dunng the year of a matenal diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng the year 3"1 ‘
by the following { P
a The governing body?
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?
9a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 9b
10 Was a copy of the Form 990 provided to the organization’s governing body before it was filed? All organizations must
describe In Schedule O the process, If any, the organization uses to review the Form 990 10 | X
11 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key empioyee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 11 X
Section B. Policies
Yes | No
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No," go to iine 13 12a | X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nse
to conflicts? 12b | X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes," describe
n Schedule O how this is done 12¢ | X
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14  Does the organization have a wntten document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent %;%%;3 fz:%)&g B ‘“f\*
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision ‘;;2%% %{53?“, i Mj
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official? 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization? 150 | X
Describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions) %fié i% .
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a HIS RN v
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements”? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed »>MN
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public iInspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply
|:] Own website [:] Another’s website D_ﬂ Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements avaiable to the public
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization p>
GARY KIBORT - (612) 927-4002
7204 W. 27TH STREET, SUITE 226, MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55426
208 Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 (2008) HERZL CAMP FOUNDATION, TINC. 83-0506393 Page?
. [Part VIl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
o Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space i1s needed

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation,
and current key employees Enter -0- n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® | st the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received
reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related
organizations

® st alf of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest compensated employees,
and former such persons

E Check this box if the organization did not compensate any officer, director, trustee, or key employee

(A) (B) © (D) (E) F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per 5 from from related other
week § . the organizations compensation
s |z £ organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
I ® g (W-2/1099 MISC) organization
3 |E 2 |8y and related
ERE B i Eé’;:gg organizations
LAUREN KAPLAN
BOCARD MEMBER 3.00 X 0. 0. 0.
JASON GRAIS
PRESTIDENT 3.00 X 0. 0. 0.
NEIL FINK
TREASURER 3.00 X 0. 0. 0.
STEVE LEVENTHAL
BOARD MEMBER 3.00 X 0. 0. 0.
SUE ROETHER
BOARD MEMBER 3.00 X 0. 0. 0.
MARK FRANKLIN
BOARD MEMBER 3.00 X 0. 0. 0.
AMY CYTRON
SECRETARY 3.00 X 0. 0. 0.
STACIE USEM
BOARD MEMBER 3.00 X 0. 0. 0.
PENNIE SHAPIRO
BOARD MEMBER 3.00 X 0. 0. 0.
PHILIP GARON
BOARD MEMBER 3.00 X 0. 0. 0.
Form 990 (2008)

832007 12-18-08
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Form 990 (2008) HERZL CAMP FOUNDATION, INC. 83-0506393 Page8
o [?Rért?*v"‘LSection A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) € (D} (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per = from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensatton
s g organtzation (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
£ 12 < |5 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
5 |E g |5, and related
HRE E 3 g:g g organizations
1b_Total > 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including those in 1a) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization | = 0
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

Iine 1a7? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

4 Forany individual isted on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? if "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such indvidual
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for services rendered to
the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

M H

oihs v W

3 -
o v MA%‘E kg
4

e %}M‘%
X

2y

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Compilete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization

NONE

(A)
Name and business address

(B)

Descnption of services

(€}
Compensation

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including those in 1) who received more than $100,000 in compensation }”ﬁ 5@%@ ﬁi, ;é
from the organization p> 0 S B
Form 990 (2008)
832008 12-18-08
8
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Form 990 (2008) HERZL CAMP FOUNDATION, INC. 83-0506393 Page9
.[PartVIlIl;] Statement of Revenue
B R Pk Gergrd (A) ®) (C) Revanue
o oS § Total revenue Related or Unrelated excluded from
exempt function business tax under
P RN revenue revenue Sg%?g? 551142,
g,g b Membership dues - o :&A’;ﬁiw\sﬁ@%;; ) E:
gg ¢ Fundraising events S‘“ :;g\’t 3 %;gj% -
}-',,E d Related organizations N VN vv .
g’E e Government grants (contnbutions) 5 f’“ %
2 g t All other contributions, gifts, grants, and e g,
-é% similar amounts not included above 2,124,153,
s’g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-11 $ d “ows ),’os
O% h Total Add lines 1a-1f > 2124153.
Business Code] :. ~ ¢ 108 <
_8 2a
EY
80 d
o f All other program service revenue
g_Total. Add lines 2a-2f »
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) | 4
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5  Royalties | 2
(1) Personal |« ©
6 a Gross Rents , e
b Less rental expenses - '
¢ Rental Income or (loss) of ‘ E
d Net rental income or (loss) |
7 a Gross amount from sales of (1) Securities (1) Other . ?";"ﬁ%@
assets other than inventory e A:Q‘ L
b Less cost or other basis % PO R
and sales expenses 10,751. SR AR
¢ Gain or (loss) <10751.> w7 i |
Net gain or (loss) > <10,751.
g 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not o S j ”"*gi:é“;«’;féz\';?
§ including $ < % i %;‘W 1*@%?‘22
& contributions reported on line 1¢) See B i‘f‘iit, A ig?}*\ggé
5 Part IV, line 18 a ’a«%\" . \(& N o :2 ’;%%i‘:
6':- b Less direct expenses b S < . . A
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events »
9 a Gross Income from gaming activities See s s Awi%ﬂ%%}i&»
Part IV, line 19 a .y \\i’i%::;%%%iiil
Less direct expenses e E e
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities >
10 a Gross sales of Inventory, less returns S E .
and allowances a ) O g 3(\ Ry £
Less cost of goods sold b * & . RN
¢_Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory ) -
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code . M . Y ¢ \;}“‘i;\: - \i“?fi‘: 2 5?‘;‘?,@ x‘*;’f";ZA &
11a OTHER MISC INCOME OR L | 900099 <12,069.> <12,069.>
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d > <12,069.b+¢ SO EBEEIGL LS B A
12 Total Revenue Add lines 1h, 2g, 3, 4, 5, 6d, 7d, 8¢, 8¢, 10¢, and 11e » 2111664. <22,820.> 0. 10 . 331.
05-05-00 Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 (2008)

HERZL, CAMP FOUNDATION,

INC.

83-0506393 Pagel0

|§Pa

2

it 1X:| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) orgamzations must complete all columns.

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(Qr))enses Prograg?)servnce Managé%)ent and Funcsralsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses _ _expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and S
organizations in the U.S. See Part 1V, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the US See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and indwiduals outside the U S
See Part IV, ines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salaries and wages 45,841. 13,488. 32,353.
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 9,939. 9,939.
10 Payroll taxes 3,326. 3,326.
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 MRRREVE X
f Investment management fees
g Other
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16  Occupancy
17  Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affilates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance
24  Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered P
above. (Expenses grouped together and labeled . .
miscellaneous may not exceed 5% of total :
expenses shown on line 25 below.) LT e o <M§
a BAD DEBT EXPENSE 60,000, 60,000.
b
c
d
e
f All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses Add lines 1 through 24f 119,106. 86,753. 32,353. 0.
26  Joint Costs. Check here p- Ik following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation
832010 12-18-08 Form 990 (2008)
10
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Form 990 (2008) HERZL CAMP FOUNDATION, INC. 83-0506393 Page i
_|Part X;| Balance Sheet

. (A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearng

1
Savings and temporary cash investments 2 608,329.
Pledges and grants recewvable, net 201,668.] 3 1,847,786.
Accounts receivable, net 4

N HhON =

Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key

employees, or other related parties Complete Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Recewvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section ’ . Z N jg y \,/?& . %,v‘jm CE
4958(f)(1)) and persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B) Complete N SR &‘ SR
Part Il of Schedule L 6

TG

8 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
§ 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment cost basis 10a , ;;X « e R K N ; % -
b Less accumulated depreciation Compiete PRy /‘9’/’ S ] KON ST Lo
Part VI of Schedule D 10b 10¢c
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11 232,119.
12 Investments - other secunties See Part IV, ine 11 12
13 Investments - program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14  Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 32,300. 15 271,016.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 233,968. 16 2,959,250.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 17
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond labilities 20
e |2 Escrow account habiity Complete Part IV of Schedule D : 21
£ |22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, > 5 ~:;§@@ - ;SIA” L o .
:g highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons Complete Part Il . i ;» A 2 s .
- of Schedule L. 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable 24
25  Other liabilities Complete Part X of Schedule D 39,981.] 25 717,959.
26 Total habilities. Add lines 17 through 25 39,981.| 26 717,959.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here p (X] and complete D ; = L e B -
9 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. S SR SN LA A :
% 27 Unrestricted net assets <11,981.>27 415,697.
“;S 28 Temporarly restricted net assets 196,795.| 28 1,782,501.
T 29 Permanently restncted net assets 9 ‘ 173.] 20 43 : 093.
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here B [ and ek ) “ BE 2
5 complete lines 30 through 34. - TN L A o L.
g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or caprital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% | 32 Retamed earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z | 33 Total net assets or fund balances 193,987.] 33 2,241 ,291.
Total labilities and net assets/fund balances 233,968.] 34 2,959,250,
| Part Xl | Financial Statements and Reporting
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ Jcash [X]Accrual []other
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b X
¢ If "Yes" to lines 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢ X
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b _If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audrt or audits? 3b
832011 12-18-08 Form 990 (2008)
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SCHEDULE A
. ¢ (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

-

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

200¢

Opén to:Public.
.’ Inspection,

Public Charity Status and Public Support

To be completed by all section 501(c)(3) organizations and section 4847(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trusts.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions.

APy

My
-

Name of the orgamzation

Employer identification number

83-0506393

HERZL CAMP FOUNDATION, INC.

rPaﬁt I l Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part ) (see instructions)

The organization 1s not a private foundation because it 1s (Please check only one organization )

1 ]
2 [ ]
3 []
4[]

5

00 o

o

10
11

ML

el ]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(1).

A school described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). (Attach Schedule E )

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1). (Attach Schedule H )

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental umt described in

section 170(b)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part Il)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){ 1)(A)}{(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

A community trust described In section 170(b)(1){(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

An organization that normally recewves (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete the Part Il )

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for publc safety See section 509(a)(4). (see instructions)

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [K] Type | b Type ll c |:| Type Il - Functionally integrated d I::] Type Il - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more pubhcly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a written determmation from the IRS that it 1s a Type I, Type i, or Type llI
supporting organization, check this box |:]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) and (i) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i) X
(n) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii) X
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in ()) or () above? 11g(iir) X
h Provide the following information about the organizations the organization supports
; (iii) Type of iv) Is the organization| (v) Did you notify the {vi) Is the
W NaOT;a?JZ?:I%%OHed (i EIN (d Ofbgadﬂggﬁ'%ﬂ 19 ncol (i) hsted in your, (o)rgamzanon in col. 839(‘;1;35%%%%%% (V")Sﬁ:)np%l:?t of
escribe ines 1- o o
above of IRC section governing document?| (1) of your support Uso
{see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
HERZIL, CAMP
ASSOCTIATION,41-6009136|9 X 86,753.
Total s 1 86,753,

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

832021 12-17-08
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‘
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

Page 2

.I'Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
o (Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | )

Section A. Public Support

(a) 2004 (b) 2005 {c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning n)p»

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furmished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines1-3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on hine 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f) 5

i ﬁ%%’”@%% \

B TR

6 Public Support. subtract line 5 rom iine 4 | %~ ek 8 s A s

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p> {b) 2005 {c) 2006 {d) 2007 (e) 2008

(f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net iIncome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carned on

10 Otherincome Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part 1)

o T SITORNE O

o P o DA

- '}’\“..
s g

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectton 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

»[ |

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

%

14 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 6, column (f) divided by hine 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, Iine 26f 15

%

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2008. if the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

»[ |

b 33 1/3% support test - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

L]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and Iine 14 1s 10% or more,
and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

»[ ]

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and Iine 151s 10% or

more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on Iine 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

[ ]
S

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008 Page 3
] Part|ll;| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) (complete only if you checked the box on Iine 9 of Part 1.)

\ Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p»> (a) 2004 {b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees receved (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furrished in
any activity that i1s related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

Iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furmished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines1-5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 recetved from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of 1% of the total of lines 9,
10¢, 11, and 12 for the year or $5,000

¢ Add Ines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtiacttine 7c from e 6} R D VRIS N TR
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p» (a) 2004 {b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 {f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross iIncome from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in ine 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on

12 Otherincome Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part 1IV)

13 Total support (add Ines 9, 10¢c, 11, and 12) [ s@%@ﬂ %& L e N A ’IM% @?( %ﬁ"f& LU o
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here »[ |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2008 (Iine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, ne 27g 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2008 (ine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column {f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, Iine 27h 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » |:|

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

fine 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 193, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » l:]
‘X Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008
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Schedule D Supplemental Financial Statements 2008

+ (Form 990)
- P> Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations that . -Open to Public
Department of the Treasury . N
Internal Revenue Service answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. - +Inspection.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HERZL, CAMP FOUNDATION, INC. 83-0506393

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year
2 Aggregate contrnibutions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (dunng year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? (:] Yes [:I No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor or other impermissible private benefit? D Yes D No

Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Iin 7

1

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or pleasure) l:] Preservation of an historically important land area

|:| Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of certified historic structure

|:| Preservation of open space

Complete hnes 2a-2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last day

of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dunng the taxable
year p-

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, violations, and

enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? [j Yes \:| No
Staff or volunteer hours devoted to monitorning, inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year p

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year p- $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)())

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(n)? l:l Yes I___l No
In Part X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that descnbes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements

Part Ill [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research tn furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of
the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncal treasures,
or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of pubfic service, provide the following amounts refating to
these items
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vili, ine 1 » $
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X » 3

2  If the organization recetved or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gan, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items

a Revenues included n Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 » 3

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
832051
12-23-08
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 HERZL: CAMP FOUNDATION, INC.

83-0506393 Page?2

_ - [Partdll] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continueq)
* 3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items (check all

that apply)
a D Public exhibition
b D Scholarly research
c D Preservation for future generations

d [:’ Loan or exchange programs

e l:l Other

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIV
5 During the year, did the organization sohicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? D Yes |:] No
PRart IVs] Trust, Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21
1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? D Yes I:l No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions durnng the year 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 |:| Yes ':] No
b If "Yes," explam the arrangement in Part XIV
[Pan;\kﬁ% Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 10
(a) Current year (b) Prior year @) Two years back (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

157,392.1%

izw,, 5 ;

4

B
)
‘5‘598‘%1, N

)\‘)5

.\ >~§&3§ b4

Contnbutions

Investment earnings or losses
Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities

o 0 0 T

and programs
Administrative expenses
g End of year balance

-

33,908.

R

%( ;?a’ .’x\&"%%
B Ui ?‘

W% -
<5,190.s,, w% N i
G R e mm%
5,483. ”w PN
BN g Ak s, Ta o
“»z\\ze@v =
& PRES Ex
180, 627 [ o diw

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P>

%

b Permanent endowment p» 35.75 %
¢ Term endowment P 64.25
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3ali) X
(1) related organizations 3a(ii)| X
b If "Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3 | X
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds
[ Part VI ’| Investments - Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10
Description of Investment {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Depreciation (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other)
1a Land - ’
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other
Total. Add lines 1a-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c) ) » 0.

832052
12-23-08
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 HERZL CAMP FOUNDATION, INC. 83-0506393 Page3
_ - :RartVll] Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12

* (a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial denvatives and other financial products
Closely-held equity interests
Other

Total. (Col (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.) p» St RN
.Pait VIIl] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, Ine 13

(c) Method of valuation.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value
Total (Col (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) e 13 ) p> o T T s B R N e o DSRS0
[‘ Part IXi| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description (b) Book value

RECEIVABLE FROM HERZL CAMP ASSOCIATION, INC 271,016,
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hne 15) » 271,016,

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

(a) Descnption of hability (b) Amount
Federal income taxes
PAYABLE DUE TO HERZL CAMP ASSOCIATION,
INC. 108,124.
BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN ASSETS HELD AT
HERZL FOUNDATION 609,835,
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25) » 71 7,959. 3 \ ‘ « o :
In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s l|ab|I|ty for uncertain tax positions
under FIN 48
a0 Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
22
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 HERZL, CAMP FOUNDATION, INC. 83-0506393 Paged
. - LPait:XI+] Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

* 1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIIi, column (A), line 12) 1 2,111,664.
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 2 119 ‘ 106.
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 1,992,558,
4 Net unrealized gans (losses) on investments 4 54,746.
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7 Pror period adjustments 7
8 Other (Describe In Part XIV) 8
9 Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4-8 9 54,746.
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10 2,04 7,30 4.

fiBéfﬁt?Xll‘fil Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

2,111,664.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, ine 12

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 0.
3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1 2,111,664.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vi, ine 12, but not on line 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, Iine 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIV) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 0.

5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part |, line 12) 2,111,664.

Iv«l?,art%XIII| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 119,106.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

¢ Losses reported on Form 990, Part IX, line 25 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 0.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 119,106.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25, but not on line 1 N :

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 7b 4a &\:

b Other (Describe in Part X1V) 4b S

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This should equal Form 990, Part |, ine 18) 5 119 . 106.

LPart“‘XIV[ Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descrptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part Ill, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, ines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4, Part

X, Part XI, ine 8, Part XII, lines 2d and 4b, and Part Xlll, ines 2d and 4b
PART V, LINE 4: ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE SET UP FOR SCHOLARSHIPS, GENERAL

SUPPORT OF THE CAMP, PROGRAM EXPENSE SUPPORT, AND OTHER PROJECTS.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
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|

OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990
(Form 990) P> Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations to provide 2008
additional information for responses to specific questions for the % OpentoPublié %-
Department of Ihe. reasury Form 990 or to provide any additional information. & Inspection - i«
Name of the organization Employer 1dentification number
HERZL CAMP FOUNDATION, INC. 83-0506393

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 10: THE FORM IS REVIEWED BY THE

DIRECTOR, DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS, FINANCE VICE PRESIDENT, AND THE

PRESIDENTS OF THE ORGANIZATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE ORGANIZATION CONSISTENTLY

MONITORS AND ENFORCES THE POLICY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: ALL KEY EMPLOYEES GO THROUGH A

REVIEW PROCESS WITH AN INDEPENDENT COUNSEL, AND COMPENSATIQON IS BASED ON

COMPARABILITY DATA.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: ALL INFORMATION IS MADE AVAILABLE

UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 2C:

THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED SINCE THE PRIOR YEAR'S TAX RETURN HAS BEEN

FILED.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2008

832211
12-18-08
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Herzl Camp Association, Inc.
Minneapolis, Minnesota

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of Herzl Camp Association, Inc.
(a Minnesota non-profit organization) and Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc. (a Minnesota non-profit organization) as of
September 30, 2009 and 2008 and the related consolidated statements of activities and cash flows for the years then
ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Herzl Camp Association, Inc. and Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc. as of September
30, 2009 and 2008 and the changes in its consolidated net assets and its consolidated cash flows for the years then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole. The accompanying information on pages 17 through 28 is presented for the purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our
opinion, such information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole.

January 22, 2010




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




Herzl Camp Association, Inc.
Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

Assets
September 30
2009 2008
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,646,483 $ 105,200
Investments 171,807 146,136
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $19,000 and $12,000, respectively 109,302 60,079
Unconditional promises to give, net of allowance for uncollectible
promises of $60,000 and $0, respectively 584,241 78,338
Total current assets 2,511,833 389,753
Property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization 3,919,739 3,445,678
Other assets
Endowment investments 120,351 86,442
Unconditional promises to give, net of current portion 1,420,540 291,732
Loan costs, net of accumulated amortization of $2,678
and $1,745, respectively 73,038 4,072
Total other assets 1,613,929 382,246
Total assets 3 8,045,501 b 4,217,677

See notes to consolidated financial statements




Liabilities and Net Assets

September 30
2009 2008
Current liabilities
Note payable - line of credit $ 225,000 3 129,000
Current maturities of note payable 118,555 23,496
Accounts payable 405,892 33,889
Current portion of capitalized lease obligations 1,654 1,713
Deferred revenue 12,260 4,894
Accrued liabilities 34,105 27,623
Total current liabilities 797,466 220,615
Long term liabilities, excluding current maturities
Capitalized lease obligations 5,972 7,772
Notes payable 1,520,841 802,644
Total long term liabilities 1,526,813 810,416
Total liabilities 2,324,279 1,031,031
Net assets
Unrestricted 3,072,708 2,654,970
Temporarily restricted 2,029,495 436,061
Permanently restricted 619,019 95,615
Total net assets 5,721,222 3,186,646

Total liabilities and net assets $ 8,045,501 $ 4,217,677




Herzl Camp Association, Inc.
Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Activities
Year Ended September 30, 2009

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Revenue and other support
Tuition $ 1,656420 § - 3 - ¥ 1,656,420
Bus income 79,455 - - 79,455
Contributions 744,683 1,922,178 33,920 2,700,781
Canteen income, net 8,624 - - 8,624
Contributed services 151,705 - - 151,705
Interest & dividend income 21,843 - - 21,843
Other income 4,880 - - 4,880
Net assets released from
temporary restrictions 328,744 (328,744) - -
Total revenue and
other support 2,996,354 1,593,434 33,920 4,623,708
Program service expenses
Offsite camp expenses 585,032 - - 585,032
Physical plant 145,962 - - 145,962
Onsite camp expenses 914,168 - - - 914,168
Insurance 106,065 - - 106,065
Total program service
expenses 1,751,227 - - 1,751,227
Management and general
expenses 209,685 - - 209,685
Total expenses 1,960,912 - - 1,960,912
Excess of revenue and other
support over expenses 1,035,442 1,593,434 33,920 2,662,796
Unrealized gain on investments 33,660 - - 33,660
Depreciation and amortization (161,880) - - (161,880)
Changes in net assets before
beneficial interests 907,222 1,593,434 33,920 2,534,576
Transfer of net asset to Herzl
Foundation (489,484) - 489,484 -
Net assets, beginning of year 2,654,970 436,061 95,615 3,186,646
Net assets, end of year $ 3,072,708 $ 2,029495 $ 619,019 § 5,721,222

See notes to consolidated financial statements




Revenue and other support

Tuition

Bus income

Contributions

Canteen income, net

Contributed services

Other income

Net assets released from
temporary restrictions
Total revenue and

other support

Program service expenses
Offsite camp expenses
Physical plant
Onsite camp expenses
Insurance

Total program service
expenses

Management and general
expenses
Total expenses

Excess of revenue and other
support over expenses

Unrealized loss on investments
Depreciation and amortization
Increase in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

Herzl Camp Association, Inc.
Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Activities

Year Ended September 30, 2008

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 1,702,515 $ - - % 1,702,515
92,635 - - 92,635
142,644 235,750 26,084 404,478
22,679 - - 22,679
103,103 - - 103,103
15,969 - - 15,969
30,349 (30,349) - -
2,109,894 205,401 26,084 2,341,379
474,429 - - 474,429
177,855 - - 177,855
878,537 - - 878,537
89,502 - - 89,502
1,620,323 - - 1,620,323
199,326 - - 199,326
1,819,649 - - 1,819,649
290,245 205,401 26,084 521,730
(38,353) - - (38,353)
(146,658) - - (146,658)
105,234 205,401 26,084 336,719
2,549,736 230,660 69,531 2,849,927
$ 2,654970 $ 436,001 95,615 § 3,186,646




Herzl Camp Association, Inc.
Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

September 30,2009

Cash flows from operating activities
Increase in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities
Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments
Loss on sale of fixed assets
Depreciation and amortization
Loan cost amortization
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Donated stock
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Unconditional promises to give
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Deferred income
Accrued liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchases of investments

Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Net proceeds from note payable - line of credit
Payment of loan costs
Principal payments of capital lease obligations
Principal payments of notes payable
Proceeds from notes payable

Net cash used by financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents,
Beginning of year
End of year

See notes to consolidated financial statements

Years Ended September 30

2009 2008
$ 2,534,576 $ 336,720
(3,089) 24,449

- 492

161,880 146,658
6,749 1,396
74,195 24,364
(61,974) (60,508)
(63,418) (53,417)
(1,694,711) (137,318)
372,003 10,117
7,366 (1.632)
6,482 (4,341)
1,340,059 286,980
(635,941) (148,152)

- 750

198,059 115,631
(192,576) (19,778)
(630,458) (51,549)
96,000 (171,000)
(75,715) -
(1,859) -
(186,744) (20,769)
1,000,000 -
831,682 (191,769)
1,541,283 43,662
105,200 61,538

$ 1646483 S 105,200




Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Cash paid for interest during the year
Non-cash investing and financing activities
Contributed services
Refinancing of bank term notes into one term note

Equipment financed with a capital lease obligation

Years Ended September 30

2009 2008
58,988 $ 68,440
151,705 $ 103,103
- $ -
- $ 9,485




Herzl Camp Association, Inc. 8
Herz!l Camp Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Organization

Herzl Camp Association, Inc. (the Organization) is a private nonprofit organization. The purpose of the
Organization is to own and operate a camp located in Webster, Wisconsin which conducts a program of Jewish
culture and Zionist education and ideology. The Camp generates most of its revenue from camper tuition and
donations.

Reporting Entity

The Organization’s financial statements and notes thereto include the financial statements of the Herzl Camp
Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”). The Foundation was formed February 8, 2008 to aid the Organization in
obtaining private funds and other resources to meet the needs and achieve the goals of the Organization. Although
the Foundation is a legally separate, not-for-profit organization, it exists for the benefit of the Organization and is
considered a component unit of the Organization. The balances and transactions of the Foundation were
consolidated with those of the Organization for reporting purposes.

Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Herzl Camp Association, Inc. and Herzl Camp
Foundation, Inc. All inter-company accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Basis of Presentation

Contributions are reported as increases in the appropriate category of net assets. Expenses are reported as decreases
in unrestricted net assets. Gain and losses on investments are reported as increases or decreases in unrestricted net
assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulations or by law. Donor-restricted gifts received and
expended within the same year are reported as unrestricted revenues. Expiration of temporary restrictions on net
assets is reported as net assets are released from restrictions.

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as revenues in the period pledged.
Conditional promises to give are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.
Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of gift, except
contributions of works of art, historical treasures, and similar assets held as part of collections are not recognized or
capitalized. Contributions to be received after one year are discounted at a rate commensurate with the risk
involved.

The Organization reports gifts of land, buildings, and equipment as unrestricted support unless explicit donor
stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that
specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash and other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets
are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be
maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived
assets are placed in service.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization and Foundation considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash currently
consists of bank checking, savings accounts and money market accounts. At times throughout the year, the
Organization’s and Foundation’s cash balances may exceed Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) limits.
The Organization and Foundation have not experienced any losses in such accounts.
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NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable evolve in the normal course of business. The Organization provides an allowance for doubtful
accounts equal to the estimated uncollectible amounts. The Organization’s estimate is based on historical collection
experience and a review of the current status of accounts receivable. Normal accounts receivable are due net 30
days from invoice date. Extended terms may be offered on a per customer basis. The Organization does not accrue
interest on past due balances.

Investments

Investments are the only assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis. Valuation techniques used to measure
faire value are prioritized into the following hierarchy:

Level 1 — Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets

Level 2 —Quoted prices for similar assets in active or inactive markets, or inputs derived from
observable market data by correlation such as appraisals or other means such as
calculations based on contractual rates and published tables.

Level 3 — Unobservable inputs that reflect management’s assumptions and best estimates based on
available data, or based on measurements by other third party foundations.

Investments in marketable securities are Level 1 investments in the Statements of Financial Position.
Investments in equity and fixed income pools at the Jewish Community Foundation of the Minneapolis
Jewish Federation are Level 3 investments in the Statements of Financial Position. Unrealized gains and
losses are included in the change in net assets in the accompanying Statements of Activities.

Promises to Give

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recorded as made. All contributions are available for
unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be
collected within one year are recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to
be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of their future cash flows. The discounts on these
amounts are computed using risk-adjusted interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are received.
Amortization of the discounts is included in contribution revenue. Conditional promises to give are not included as
support until the conditions are substantially met.

The Organizations make an annual determination of the adequacy of the allowance for promises to give by
analyzing past results and the aging of pledges as of September 30 of each year. For the years ended September 30,
2009 and 2008, the Organizations had a consolidated total allowance for uncollectible promises to give of $60,000
and $0, respectively.

Donated materials and services

Donated services are reported as contributions when the service: (a) creates or enhances non-financial assets or (b)
would be purchased if they had not been provided by contribution, require specialized skills and are provided by
individuals possessing those skills. Donated equipment or materials, if significant, are included in support at fair
value.
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NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income Taxes

Herzl Camp Association, Inc. has claimed exemption from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code based on a determination letter, received from the Internal Revenue Service, dated September 29,
1948. The Organization is not a private foundation.

Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc. has claimed exemption from income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code based on a determination letter, received from the Internal Revenue Service, dated May 28, 2008.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly,
actual results could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost if purchased, or fair market value if donated. The major classifications are
as follows:

September 30
2009 2008

Land $ 15,999 $ 15,999
Buildings 5,188,765 5,182,289
Construction in progress 635,969 52,872
Fumniture, fixtures and equipment 562,721 516,353
Automobiles and trucks 34,368 34,368

Total property and equipment 6,437,822 5,801,881
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (2,518,083) (2,356,203)

Property and equipment, net $ 3,919,739 $ 3,445,678

The Organization’s capitalization policy is to capitalize all property and equipment valued at or over $1,000 and to
expense all property and equipment under $1,000.

Property and equipment to which the Organization has title or other evidence of ownership, and for which it can
retain the proceeds if sold, are recorded as assets at cost. The Organization depreciates property and equipment,
other than land using straight-line and accelerated methods over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which range
from three to ten years for furniture, equipment and vehicles, and thirty to forty years for buildings and
improvements. Construction in progress represents capital projects underway but not completed as of year-end.
Construction in progress is not depreciated until the asset is completed and placed into service.

Advertising costs

Advertising costs are generally charged to operations in the year incurred. Advertising expense charged to
operations for 2009 and 2008 was $7,254 and $4,902, respectively.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue represents advance tuition fees.
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NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments

The Organization’s consolidated financial instruments consist of accounts receivable, investments,
unconditional promises to give, accounts payable and notes payable. It is management’s opinion that
the Organization is not exposed to significant interest rate or credit risks arising from these instruments. Unless
otherwise noted, the fair values of these financial instruments approximate their carrying values.

Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through January 22, 2010, the date which the financial statements
were available to be issued (see note 15).

Reclassification

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year financial statements to conform to the current year
presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on previously reported results of operations or stockholders’

equity.
Accounting for Uncertain Tax Positions

In June 2006, the FASB issued Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 483),
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes. FIN 48 provides detailed guidance for the financial statement
recognition, measurement and disclosure of uncertain tax positions recognized in an enterprise’s financial
statements in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 109, Accounting for
Income Taxes. FIN 48 requires an entity to recognize the financial statement impact of a tax position when it is
more-likely-than-not that the position will be sustained upon examination. On December 30, 2008 the FASB
issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) FIN 48-3 which deferred the effective implementation date of FIN 48 to the
Organizations annual financial statements for the year ending September 30, 2010.

The determination of uncertain tax positions for financial statements prior to the implementation of FIN 48 used
the tax judgments reported on the Organizations tax returns which are based on the requirements for tax filings
under taxing authorities for the applicable year. These filings may be subject to amendment or change during
an examination by the various taxing authorities, which has not been considered in the determination of the
Organizations tax assets or liabilities included in the financial statements. Management does not expect the
adoption of FIN 48 to have a material effect on the financial condition or results of operations of the

Companies.
NOTE 2 — PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES

The costs of providing the various programs and activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the
consolidated statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and
supporting services benefited.

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS

Investments include funds that are pooled with the Jewish Community Foundation of the Minneapolis Jewish
Federation and marketable securities. Pooled funds and other marketable securities are recorded at fair market
value and realized and unrealized gains and losses are reflected in the statements of activities.
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NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS (continued)

Fair Value
Measurements using:
Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Unobservable
Markets for Inputs
Identical Assets
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 3)
September 30, 2009
Marketable securities $ 60,039 $ 60,039 b -
Pooled funds 111,768 - 111,768
Endowment investment - pooled fund 120,351 - 120,350
Total $ 292,158 $ 60,039 $ 232,118
September 30, 2008
Marketable securities $ 146,136 $ 60,039 $ -
Endowment investment - marketable securities 86,442 86,442 -
Total $ 232,578 $ 60,039 $ -
Fair values and unrealized appreciation at September 30, 2009 are summarized as follows:
Accumulated
Unrealized
Appreciaton
Cost Fair Value (Depreciation)
September 30, 2009
Marketable securities $ 58,412 $ 60,039 $ 1,627
Pooled funds 187,093 45,025 232,118
Total $ 292,158 $ 60,039 $ 232,118
September 30, 2008
Marketable securities $ 339,628 $ 322,652 $ (16,976)
Total $ 339,628 $ 322,652 3 (16,976)

NOTE 4 - AGENCY FUNDS

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 136, Transfers of Assets to a Not-
Jor-Profit Organization or Charitable Trust that Raises or Holds Contributions for Others, if a not-for-profit
organization establishes a fund at a community foundation with its own funds and specifies itself as the
beneficiary of that fund, the community foundation must account for the transfer of such assets a liability. The
foundation refers to such funds as “Beneficial interest in assets held at Herzl Foundation”. The not-for-profit
must account for the transfer of such assets an asset with the same title.

The Foundation maintains variance power and legal ownership of funds held in custody, and as such, continues
to report the funds as assets of the Foundation. However, in accordance with FAS 136, a liability has been
established for the present value of the future payments expected to be made to the not-for-profit organization,
which is generally the equivalent of fair value of the funds

NOTE 5~ RETIREMENT PLAN
The Organization has a simple IRA plan covering all employees earning $5,000 or more during the year.

Employees contribute a percentage of their salary, of which the Organization matches up to 3% annually. For the
years ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, retirement plan benefits totaled $6,476 and $5,564, respectively.
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NOTE 6 - NOTES PAYABLE - LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization has a line of credit up to $500,000 with M&I Marshall & Ilsley Bank payable on demand and
expiring on August 25, 2010. The line of credit bears interest at a variable interest rate equal to the One-Month
LIBOR Rate plus 2.75% with a minimum of 4%, payable monthly and is secured by all business assets and a real
estate mortgage. The interest rate at September 30, 2009 and 2008 was 4.00% and 5.00%, respectively. The
agreement is also subject to certain restrictive covenants. The Organization was in compliance with these covenants
at September 30, 2009 and 2008. The balance owed on the line of credit at September 30, 2009 and 2008 was
$225,000 and $129,000, respectively.

NOTE 7 - NOTE PAYABLE
September 30
2009 2008

Note payable to M&I Marshall & Ilsley Bank, requiring monthly principal
and interest payments of $7,073 with interest at a rate of 7.53%. Secured by
a real estate mortgage. The Midwest Jewish Camping Association and
Herzl Camp Association, Inc. have jointly and severally agreed to pay the
note payable. This note was refinanced on August 25, 2009. $ - $ 826,140

On August 25, 2009 the Company entered into a note payable to M&I
Marshall & Iisley Bank, requiring monthly principal and interest payments
on an assumed term of two hundred forty (240) months with an interest rate
of 5.32%. This is a balloon note with any unpaid principal and interest due
August 25, 2012. 639,396 -

On August 25, 2009 the Company entered into a revolving construction
loan agreement, to M&I Marshall & Ilsley Bank, for an aggregate amount
not to exceed $5,100,000. The note has a variable interest rate equal to the
One-Month LIBOR Rate plus 3.25%, with a minimum of 4%, requiring
monthly interest payments. This is a balloon note with any unpaid principal
and interest due August 25, 2012. The interest rate at September 30, 2009
was 4.00%. There are no advances as of September 30, 2009. - -

On September 9, 2009 the Company entered into a five year non-interest
bearing note payable, to Avi Chai Foundation, requiring quarterly principal

payments of $50,000 beginning April 1, 2010 through January 1, 2015. 1.000.000

Total notes payable 1,639,396 826,140
Less current portion (118,555) (23,496)
Notes payable, net of current portion $ 1,520,841 $ 802,644

Maturities of this note payable are as follows:

Year ending

September 30
2010 $§ 118,555
2011 219,566
2012 801,275
2013 200,000
2014 200,000
Thereafter 100,000

Total $ 1,639,396




Herzl Camp Association, Inc. 14
Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
September 30, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 8 - GRANTS

The Organization had been approved for a maximum grant of $10,000 from the Harold Grinspoon Foundation
Board of Trustees. The grant is to be applied over 36 months in the form of a subsidy for the Grinspoon
Technology Program for Fundraising and Constituency Outreach. The Organization received $2,563 and $0 as of
September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

The Organization entered into an agreement with the Grinspoon Institute for Jewish Philanthropy until August 31,
2010 for mentoring services. The Organization received $5,596 and $16,468 in mentoring services as of September
30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. In addition, the agreement allows for match challenge grants up to $100,000. The
Organization received $100,000 in match challenge grants as of September 30, 2009.

The Organization entered into an agreement with the Grinspoon Institute for Jewish Philanthropy through
December 31, 2010 for the Camp Legacy Program. The program offers two annual $10,000 incentive grants,
payable upon the Organization accomplishing defined measurable goals. The Organization did not receive any
funds as of September 30, 2009.

NOTE 9 — RESTRICTIONS ON ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are assets subject to donor-imposed stipulation that will be met by action of the
Organizations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - Herzl Camp Association, Inc.

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

September 30,
Restricted purpose 2009 2008
Scholarships $ 4,843 $ 8,847
Program Support 2,314 20,190
Buildings and improvements 239,837 210,229

$ 246,994 $ 239,266

For the years ending September 30, 2009 and 2008, net assets totaling $67,747 and $30,349, respectively were
released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the purpose or time restrictions specified by
donors.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc.

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

September 30,
Restricted purpose 2009 2008
Food service and related expenses $ 244 ) -
Scholarships 4,768 -
Program support 42,779 104,354
Building and improvements specific to the handicapped 30,420 -
Buildings and improvements 1,704,290 92,441

$ 1,782,501 $ 196,795

For the years ending September 30, 2009 and 2008, net assets totaling $260,997 and $0, respectively were released
from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the purpose or time restrictions specified by donors.
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NOTE 9 - RESTRICTIONS ON ASSETS (continued)
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Permanently restricted net assets are assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that the principal must be

maintained in perpetuity.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets - Herzl Camp Association, Inc.

September 30,
Restricted purpose 2009 2008
Food service and related expenses $ 3,000 $ 3,000
Scholarships 62,531 62,531
Program support 16,000 16,000
General support 4911 4911
Transfer of net assets to Herzl Foundation 489,484 -
$ 575,926 $ 86442
Permanently Restricted Net Assets - Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc.
September 30,
Restricted purpose 2009 2008
Scholarships $ 22,656 3 9,173
Challenged kids 20,437 -
b 43,093 $ 9,173

The restrictions are considered to expire when expenses are incurred to satisfy the restricted purpose or by

occurrence of other events as specified by donors.

In the event the permanent restriction is lifted by the donor, funds are reclassified as unrestricted net assets.

NOTE 10 - UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE
Herzl Camp Association, Inc.

Unconditional promises to give consist of the following amounts:

September 30,

2009 2008
Unrestricted promises $ 1,500 $ 2,000
Temporarily restricted - upkeep and improvement
of facilities and program assets 906 1,942
Temporarily restricted - scholarships 5,000 10,000
Temporarily restricted - building camper cabins 160,000 192,448

167,406 206,390
Less discounts to net present value {10,411) (37,988)

156,995 168,402
Less: receivable in less than one year (51,334) (34,978)
Long-term receivable $ 105,661 $ 133,424
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NOTE 10 - UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE (continued)

Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc.

Unconditional promises to give consist of the following amounts:

September 30,
2009 2008

Unrestricted promises $ 18,600 $ -
Temporarily restricted — capital improvements 2,014,662 218,000
Temporarily restricted — scholarships 6,000 -
Permanently restricted — scholarships 10,000 10,000

2,049,262 228,000
Less discounts to net present value (141,476) (26,332)

1,907,786 201,668
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts (60,000) -
Less: receivable in less than one year (532,907) (43,360)
Long-term receivable (one to five years) $ 1314879 $ 158,308

NOTE 11 - ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS
Description of Endowment

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Staff Position No. 117-1, Endowments of Not-for-Profit Organizations: Net Asset Classification of
Funds Subject to an Enacted Version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act, and
Enbanced Disclosures for all Endowment Funds (“FSP 117-1”). FSP 117-1 was issued in August 2008 and
provides guidance for the classification of donor-restricted endowment funds that are subject to enacted version of
the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA). FSP 117-1 also provides for enhanced
disclosures about endowment funds (both donor-restricted endowment funds and board-designated endowment
funds).

The Organization’s endowments consist of funds that are pooled with the Jewish Community Foundation of the
Minneapolis Jewish Federation. Its endowment includes donor-restricted funds as endowments. As required by
generally accepted accounting principles, net assets associated with endowment funds, including funds
designated by the Board of directors to function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the
existence of absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

The Board of Directors ahs interpreted UPMIFA as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original
gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary.
As a result of this interpretation, the Organization classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original
value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the
applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the
donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as
temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Organization in a
manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, the
Federation considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-
restricted endowment funds; (1) the duration and preservation of the various funds, (2) the purposes of the
donor-restricted endowment funds, (3) general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and
deflation, (5) the expected total return from income and appreciation of investments, (6) other resources of the
Organization, and (7) the Organization’s investment policies.
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NOTE 11 - ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS (continued)

Investing and Spending Policies

The goal of the Organization’s investment program is to achieve a total rate of return that will allow the
Organization to respond to today’s needs and the long-term growth necessary to respond to future needs. The
investment objective is to retain (at a minimum) and when possible, increase the purchasing power of the funds,
while at the same time producing a reasonable return for distribution to meet current needs. To meet this
investment objective, the Organization relies on the Jewish Community Foundation of the Minneapolis Jewish
Federation to follow a total-return strategy in which investment decisions are made with the intent of
maximizing the long-term total return of the portfolio, combing market-value changes (realized and unrealized)
and current yield (interest and dividends). The Organization’s assets are invested in a mixture of equities,
fixed-income instruments and cash.

The Organization’s spending policy is to appropriate 4% of all endowment funds (up to the amount of earnings)
annually for distributions from funds restricted or designated for endowment. Unless subject to donor
restrictions, the board retains the ability to increase or reduce appropriations due to the specific needs of the
Organization.

Endowment net assets composition by type of fund was as follows:

September 30,
2009 2008
Unrestricted b - $ -
Temporarily restricted 60,276 70,950
Permanently restricted 120,351 86,442
Total net endowment assets (Fair Value) $ 180,627 $ 157,392
Changes in endowment net assets were as follows:
Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endgwment
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Assets
Endowment net assets,

October 1, 2008 h 70,950 3 86,442 $ 157,392
Contributions - 33,909 33,909
Investment gains (losses) (5,191) - (5,191)
Expenditures (5,483) - (5,483)
Endowment net assets,

September 30, 2009 3 - 3 60,276 $ 120,351 $ 180,627

NOTE 12 - OPERATING LEASE

Building Lease

The Organization leases its Minneapolis, MN office space under an operating lease agreement. The lease renewed
on September 1, 2009 and expires on August 31, 2010. Base monthly rentals are $1,290. Minimum future lease
payments for the year ended September 30, 2010 total $14,190.

Rent expense charged to operations for the years ended September 30, 2009 and 2008 totaled $15,756 and $14,510,
respectively.
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NOTE 13 - CONTRIBUTED SERVICES, MATERIALS, AND FACILITIES

Included in contributions are services donated from a variety of unpaid volunteers assisting the Organization. The
Organization recognized revenue from the following contributed services:

Herzl Camp Association, Inc.
Years Ended September 30,

2009 2008
Nursing & medical technicians $ 6,644 $ 6,948
Physicians 41,100 39,045
Mentor 5,596 16,468
Legal counsel 98,365 30,776

$§ 151,705 $ 93,237

Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc.

Years Ended September 30,

2009 2008
Legal counse] 3 - $ 9,866
$ - $ 9,866

NOTE 14 — CAPITAL LEASE

The Company has the following equipment held under a capital lease obligation included with owned equipment on
the consolidated statement of financial position:

Years Ended September 30,
2009 2008
Equipment A 7,626 $§ 9,485
Accumulated amortization (1,654) (1,713)

$ 5.972 $ 71,772

Minimum future lease payments under the capital leases as of September 30, 2008 were as follows:

Year Ending
September 30 Amount
2010 $ 1,969
2011 2,148
2012 2,148
2013 2,148
8,413
Less amount representing interest (787)
Net present value of minimum lease payments 7,626
Less current portion (1,654)
Long-term portion 3 5,972

NOTE 15- SUBSEQUENT EVENT
Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc. has received pledges totaling $374,377 subsequent to September 30, 2009.

On December 22, 2009, the Organization entered into a rental agreement for two passenger vans. The vans will be
rented from June 2010 through August 2010 for $9,542.
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NOTE 15- SUBSEQUENT EVENT (continued)

Subsequent to September 30, 2009, the Organization entered into an agreement to purchase products and services
for the 2010 camp season from a specified vendor for a set price of $10,000, plus all agreed upon expenses incurred.

Subsequent to September 30, 2009, the Organization began construction at the camp location and disposed of
approximately $343,290 of buildings and structures.

NOTE 16- CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Organizations to credit risk consist of cash, promises to give and
investments. The Organizations’ cash balances are with reputable banks and periodically exceed insured limits (see
Note 1). The Organizations’ promises to give are from individuals and businesses in the metropolitan area. A
significant portion of the annual promises to give come from a few donors. Promises to give, which are determined
to be collectable or uncollectible based on an assessment by management of the facts and circumstances related to
individual accounts, are not collateralized and have been adjusted for all known doubtful accounts. Investments are
pooled with funds of the Jewish Community Foundation of the Minneapolis Jewish Federation as well as
individual securities. The Organizations’ invest primarily in stocks and corporate and government debt
instruments that are publicly traded.
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September 30, 2009
Herzl Camp Herzl Camp Consolidated
Association, Inc.  Foundation, Inc. Total Eliminations Amounts
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,038,154 § 608,329 § 1,646,483 $ - § 1,646,483
Beneficial interest in assets held by Herzl Foundation 609,835 - 609,835 § (609,835) $ -
Investments 60,039 111,768 171,807 - 171,807
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $19,000 109,302 - 109,302 - 109,302
Accounts receivable, affiliate 108,124 271,016 379,140 (379,140) -
Unconditional promises to give, net of allowance for
uncollectible promises of $60,000 51,334 532,907 584,241 - 584,241
Total current assets 1,976,788 1,524,020 3,500,808 (988,975) 2,511,833
Property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization 3,919,739 - 3,919,739 - 3,919,739
Other assets
Endowment investments - 120,351 120,351 - 120,351
Unconditional promises to give, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $60,000 105,661 1,314,879 1,420,540 - 1,420,540
Loan costs, net of accumulated amortization of $2,678 73,038 - 73,038 - 73,038
Total other assets 178,699 1,435,230 1,613,929 - 1,613,929
Total assets 3 6,075,226 $ 2,959,250 $ 9,034476 $ (988,975) §$ 8,045,501
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities
Note payable - line of credit $ 225,000 $ - § 225000 3 - 8 225,000
Current maturities of note payable 118,555 - 118,555 - 118,555
Beneficial interest in assets held at Herzl Foundation - 609,835 609,835 (609,835) -
Accounts payable 405,892 - 405,892 - 405,892
Accounts payable, affiliate 271,016 108,124 379,140 (379,140) -
Current portion of capitalized lease obligations 1,654 - 1,654 - 1,654
Deferred revenue 12,260 - 12,260 - 12,260
Accrued liabilities 34,105 - 34,105 - 34,105
Total current liabilities 1,068,482 717,959 1,786,441 (988,975) 797,466
Long term liabilities, excluding current maturities
Capitalized lease obligations 5,972 - 5,972 - 5,972
Note payable less current maturities 1,520,841 - 1,520,841 - 1,520,841
Total long term liabilities 1,526,813 - 1,526,813 - 1,526,813
Total liabilities 2,595,295 717,959 3,313,254 (988,975) 2,324,279
Net assets
Unrestricted 2,657,011 415,697 3,072,708 - 3,072,708
Temporarily restricted 246,994 1,782,501 2,029,495 - 2,029,495
Permanently restricted 575,926 43,093 619,019 - 619,019
Total net assets 3,479,931 2,241,291 5,721,222 - 5,721,222
Total liabilities and net assets $ 6,075,226 $ 2,959,250 $ 9,034,476 $ (988,975) $ 8,045,501
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September 30, 2008
Herzl Camp Herzl Camp Consolidated
Association, Inc.  Foundation, Inc. Total Eliminations Amounts
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 105,200 § - % 105200 $ - 3 105,200
Investments 146,136 - 146,136 - 146,136
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $12,000 60,079 - 60,079 - 60,079
Accounts receivable, affiliate 39,981 32,300 72,281 (72,281)
Unconditional promises to give 34,978 43,360 78,338 - 78,338
Total current assets 386,374 75,660 462,034 (72,281) 389,753
Property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization 3,445,678 - 3,445,678 - 3,445,678
Other assets
Endowment investments 86,442 - 86,442 - 86,442
Unconditional promises to give, net of current portion 133,424 158,308 291,732 - 291,732
Loan costs, net of accumulated amortization of $349 4,072 - 4,072 - 4,072
Total other assets 223,938 158,308 382,246 - 382,246
Total assets 3 4,055,990 3 233968 $ 4289958 §  (72,281) $ 4,217,677
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities
Note payable - line of credit $ 129,000 % - § 129,000 § - 8 129,000
Current maturities of notes payable 23,496 - 23,496 - 23,496
Accounts payable 33,889 - 33,889 - 33,889
Accounts payable, affiliate 32,300 39,981 72,281 (72,281) -
Current Portion of capitalized lease obligations 1,713 - 1,713 - 1,713
Deferred revenue 4,894 - 4,894 - 4,894
Accrued liabilities 27,623 - 27,623 - 27,623
Total current liahilities 252,915 39,981 292,896 (72,281) 220,615
Long term liabilities, excluding current maturities
Capitalized lease obligation 7,772 - 71,772 - 7,772
Notes payable less current maturities 802,644 - 802,644 - 802,644
Total long term liabilities 810,416 - 810,416 - 810,416
Total liabilities 1,063,331 39,981 1,103,312 (72,281) 1,031,031
Net assets
Unrestricted 2,666,951 (11,981) 2,654,970 - 2,654,970
Temporarily restricted 239,266 196,795 436,061 - 436,061
Permanently restricted 86,442 9,173 95,615 - 95,615
Total net assets 2,992,659 193,987 3,186,646 - 3,186,646
Total liabilities and net assets b 4,055,990 $ 233968 $ 4,289,958 $ (72,281) $ 4,217,677
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Herzl Camp Association, Inc.
Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc.

Year Ended September 30, 2009

: Consolidating Schedules of Cash Flows

24

Herzl Camp Herzl Camp Consolidated
Association, Inc.  Foundation, Inc. Total Eliminations  Amounts
Cash flows from operating activities
Increase in net assets $ 487272 $ 2,047,304 $ 2,534,576 % - $ 2,534,576
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities
Net realized and unrealized gains
and losses on investments 41,937 (45,026) (3,089) - (3,089)
Depreciation and amortization 161,880 - 161,880 - 161,880
Loan cost amortization 6,749 - 6,749 - 6,749
Provision for uncollectible accounts 14,195 60,000 74,195 - 74,195
Donated stock (61,974) - (61,974) - (61,974)
(Increase) decrease in:
Beneficial interest in assets held
at Herzl Foundation (609,835) - (609,835) 609,835 “
Accounts receivable (63,418) - (63,418) - (63,418)
Accounts receivable, affiliates (68,143) (238,716) (306,859) 306,859 -
Unconditional promises to give 11,407 (1,706,118) (1,694,711) - (1,694,711)
Increase (decrease) in:
Beneficial interest in assets held
at Herzl Foundation - 609,835 609,835 (609,835) -
Accounts payable 372,003 - 372,003 - 372,003
Accounts payable, affiliates 238,716 68,143 306,859 (306,859) -
Deferred revenue 7,366 - 7,366 - 7,366
Accrued liabilities 6,482 - 6,482 - 6,482
Net cash provided by
operating activities 544,637 795,422 1,340,059 - 1,340,059
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment (635,941) - (635,941) - (635,941)
Proceeds from sale of investments 192,576 5,483 198,059 - 198,059
Purchases of investments - (192,576) (192,576) - (192,576)
Net cash used by
investing activities (443,365) (187,093) (630,458) - __(630,458)
Cash flows from financing activities
Net Proceeds from note payable
- line of credit 96,000 - 96,000 - 96,000
Payment of loan costs (75,715) - (75,715) - {75,715)
Principal payments of capital
lease obligations (1,859) - (1,859) - (1,859)
Principal payments of notes payable (186,744) - (186,744) - (186,744)
Proceeds from notes payable 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
Net cash used by
financing activities 831,682 - 831,682 - 831,682
Net increase in cash
and cash equivalents 932,954 608,329 1,541,283 - 1,541,283
Cash and cash equivalents,
Beginning of year 105,200 - 105,200 - 105,200
End of year $ 1,038,154 $ 608,329 $ 1,646,483 $ - §$ 1,646,483
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest $ 58,988 $ - 8 58,988 $ - 8 58,988
Non-cash investing and financing activities:
Contributed services s 151,705 8 - 8§ 151,705 8 - $ 151,705




Herzl Camp Association, Inc.
Herz! Camp Foundation, Inc.

Year Ended September 30, 2008

Consolidating Schedules of Cash Flows

25

Herzl Camp Herzl Camp Consolidated
Association, Inc.  Foundation, Inc. Total Eliminations = Amounts
Cash flows from operating activities
Increase in net assets $ 142,732 § 193987 $ 336,719 § - 3 336,719
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities
Net realized and unrealized gains
and losses on investments 24,449 - 24,449 - 24,449
Loss on sale of fixed assets 492 - 492 - 492
Depreciation and amortization 146,658 - 146,658 - 146,658
Loan cost amortization 1,396 - 1,396 - 1,396
Bad debt expense 24,364 - 24,364 - 24,364
Donated stock (60,508) - (60,508) - (60,508)
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable (53,417) - (53,417) - (53,417)
Accounts receivable, affiliates (39,981) (32,300) (72,281) 72,281 -
Unconditional promises to give 64,350 (201,668) (137,318) - (137,318)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable 10,118 - 10,118 - 10,118
Accounts payable, affiliates 32,300 39,981 72,281 (72,281) -
Deferred income (1,632) - (1,632) (1,632)
Accrued liabilities (4,341) - (4,341) - (4,341)
Net cash provided by
operating activities 286,980 - 286,980 - 286,980
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment (148,152) - (148,152) - (148,152)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 750 - 750 - 750
Proceeds from sale of investments 115,631 - 115,631 - 115,631
Purchases of investments (19,778) - (19,778) - (19,778)
Net cash used by
investing activities (51,549) - (51,549) - (51,549)
Cash flows from financing activities
Payments of note payable - line of cre (171,000) - (171,000) - (171,000)
Payments of notes payable (20,769) - (20,769) - (20,769)
Net cash used by
financing activities (191,769) - (191,769) - (191,769)
Net increase in cash
and cash equivalents 43,662 - 43,662 - 43,662
Cash and cash equivalents,
Beginning of year 61,538 - 61,538 - 61,538
End of year $ 105,200 $ - $ 105200 S - 8 105,200
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest $ 68,440 $ - 3 68,440 $ - 3 68,440
Non-cash investing and financing activities:
Contributed services h 93,237 $ 9866 § 103,103 $ - $ 103,103
Equipment financed with a
capital lease obligation $ 9485 $ - 3 9485 § - $ 9,485




Herzl Camp Association, Inc.
Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc.

Consolidated Schedules of Program Service Expenses

Years Ended September 30

2009 2008
Offsite camp expenses

Advertising b 7,254 $ 4,902
Bad debt expense 74,195 24,364
Computer 3,255 24,918
Clothing 4,950 5,863
Dues 3,494 3,171
Education fund 43 33
Insurance - group 41,778 45,033
Interest 58,988 68,440
Legal expenses 98,365 40,642
Loan cost amortization 6,749 1,396
Credit card processing fees 39,789 45,907
Miscellaneous 6,671 21,078
Office supplies 10,517 10,701
Personnel costs 6,243 1,157
Postage 4,561 8,204
President/Fundraising fund 9 273
Printing, photography and newsletter 8,819 3,449
Telephone 7,609 8,689
Rent 15,756 14,510
Retirement benefits 6,476 5,564
Salaries 117,978 75,355
Recruitment 29,590 37,091
Taxes, payroll 21,298 18,323
Yearbook, net 10,645 5,366

Total offsite camp expenses 3 585,032 $ 474,429

Physical plant expenses

Automobile $ 2,865 $ 4,445
Repairs and maintenance 26,256 37,024
Salaries 55,265 67,506
Taxes, payroll 5,620 5,953
Taxes, real estate 3,802 3,622
Utilities 52,154 59,305

Total physical plant 3 145,962 $ 177,855
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Herzl Camp Association, Inc.
Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc.
Consolidated Schedules of Program Service Expenses (continued)

Years Ended September 30

2009 2008
Onsite camp expenses
Kitchen expenses
Salaries $ 59,104 $ 70,236
Food 206,353 200,735
Sales tax 15,300 15,833
Taxes, payroll 5,446 7,039
Supplies 15,570 20,626
Total kitchen expenses 301,773 314,469
Infirmary expenses
Salaries 91,852 79,013
Drugs and supplies 11,284 6,542
Taxes, payroll 4,810 3,323
Total infirmary expenses 107,946 88,878
General expenses
Salaries 252,372 265,389
Program costs 73,065 77,703
Office 3,585 3,546
Scholarship 62,346 28,251
Telephone 6,941 5,551
Travel 1,255 5,159
Taxes, payroll 33,343 29,663
Miscellaneous 30,064 10,876
Bus rentals 24,844 32,396
Staff recognition 4,526 2,820
Vehicle rental 12,108 13,836
Total general expenses 504,449 475,190

Total onsite camp expenses 3 914,168 $ 878,537




Offsite camp expenses
Advertising
Bad debt expense
Computer
Clothing
Dues
Education fund
Insurance - group
Interest
Legal expense
Loan cost amortization
Credit card processing fees
Miscellaneous
Office supplies
Personnel costs
Postage
President/Fundraising fund
Printing, photography and newsletter
Telephone
Rent
Retirement benefits
Salaries
Recruitment
Taxes, payroll
Yearbook
Total offsite camp expenses

Physical plant expenses
Automobile
Repairs and maintenance
Salaries
Taxes, payroll
Taxes, real estate
Utilities

Total physical plant

Herzl Camp Association, Inc.
Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc.

Consolidating Schedules of Program Service Expenses
Year Ended September 30, 2009

28

Herzl Camp Herzl Camp Consolidated
Association, Inc.  Foundation, Inc. Total Eliminations = Amounts

$ 7254 § - $ 7254 § b 7,254

14,195 60,000 74,195 74,195

3,255 - 3,255 3,255

4,950 - 4,950 4,950

3,494 - 3,494 3,494

43 - 43 43

31,839 9,939 41,778 41,778

58,988 - 58,988 58,988

98,365 - 98,365 98,365

6,749 - 6,749 6,749

39,789 - 39,789 39,789

6,671 - 6,671 6,671

10,517 - 10,517 10,517

6,243 - 6,243 6,243

4,561 - 4,561 4,561

9 - 9 9

8,819 - 8,819 8,819

7,609 - 7,609 7,609

15,756 - 15,756 15,756

6,476 - 6,476 6,476

104,491 13,487 117,978 117,978

29,590 - 29,590 29,590

17,971 3,327 21,298 21,298

10,645 - 10,645 10,645

$ 498,279 8 86,753 $ 585,032 $ $ 585,032

$ 2,865 $ - $ 2,865 $ $ 2,865

26,256 - 26,256 26,256

55,265 - 55,265 55,265

5,620 - 5,620 5,620

3,802 - 3,802 3,802

52,154 - 52,154 52,154

$ 145962 § - § 145962 3 $ 145,962




Herzl Camp Association, Inc. 29
Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc.
. Consolidating Schedules of Program Service Expenses (continued)
Year Ended September 30, 2009

Herzi Camp Herzl Camp Consolidated
Association, Inc. Foundation, Inc. Total Eliminations = Amounts
Onsite camp expenses

Kitchen expenses
Salaries $ 59,104 § - 8 59,104 $ - 3 59,104
Food 206,353 - 206,353 - 206,353
Sales tax 15,300 - 15,300 - 15,300
Taxes, payroll 5,446 - 5,446 - 5,446
Supplies 15,570 - 15,570 - 15,570
Total kitchen expenses 301,773 - 301,773 - 301,773

Infirmary expenses

Salaries 91,852 - 91,852 - 91,852
Drugs and supplies 11,284 - 11,284 - 11,284
Taxes, payroll 4,810 - 4,810 - 4,810
Total infirmary expenses 107,946 - 107,946 - 107,946

General expenses
Salaries 252,372 - 252,372 - 252,372
Program costs 73,065 - 73,065 - 73,065
Office 3,585 - 3,585 - 3,585
Scholarship 62,346 - 62,346 - 62,346
Telephone 6,941 - 6,941 - 6,941
Travel 1,255 - 1,255 - 1,255
Taxes, payroll 33,343 - 33,343 - 33,343
Miscellaneous 30,064 - 30,064 - 30,064
Bus rentals 24,844 - 24,844 - 24,844
Staff recognition 4,526 - 4,526 - 4,526
Vehicle rental 12,108 - 12,108 - 12,108
Total general expenses 504,449 - 504,449 - 504,449

Total onsite camp expenses b 914,168 $ - 8§ 914,168 $ - 8§ 914,168




Herzl Camp Association, Inc. 30
Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc.
v oL Consolidating Schedules of Program Service Expenses
Year Ended September 30, 2008

Herzl Camp Herzl Camp Consolidated
Association, Inc.  Foundation, Inc. Total Eliminations  Amounts
Offsite camp expenses
Advertising $ 4,902 $ - 3 4902 $ - 3 4,902
Bad debt expense 24,364 - 24,364 - 24,364
Computer 24918 - 24,918 - 24,918
Clothing 5,863 - 5,863 - 5,863
Dues 3,171 - 3,171 - 3,171
Education fund 33 - 33 - 33
Insurance - group 36,462 8,571 45,033 - 45,033
Interest 68,440 - 68,440 - 68,440
Legal expense 30,776 9,866 40,642 - 40,642
Loan cost amortization 1,396 - 1,396 - 1,396
Credit card processing fees 45,907 - 45,907 - 45,907
Miscellaneous 20,975 103 21,078 - 21,078
Office supplies 10,701 - 10,701 - 10,701
Personnel costs 1,157 - 1,157 - 1,157
Postage 8,204 - 8,204 - 8,204
President/Fundraising fund 273 - 273 - 273
Printing, photography and newsletter 3,449 - 3,449 - 3,449
Telephone 8,689 - 8,689 - 8,689
Rent 14,510 - 14,510 - 14,510
Retirement benefits 5,564 - 5,564 - 5,564
Salaries 75,355 - 75,355 - 75,355
Recruitment 37,091 - 37,091 - 37,091
Taxes, payroll 16,063 2,260 18,323 - 18,323
Yearbook 5,366 - 5,366 - 5,366
Total offsite camp expenses 3 453,629 $ 20,800 $ 474429 $ - $ 474,429
Physical plant expenses

Automobile $ 4,445 $ - 3 4,445 $ - 3 4,445
Repairs and maintenance 37,024 - 37,024 - 37,024
Salaries 67,506 - 67,506 - 67,506
Taxes, payroll 5,953 - 5,953 - 5,953
Taxes, real estate 3,622 - 3,622 - 3,622
Utilities 59,305 - 59,305 - 59,305

Total physical plant $ 177,855 8 - $ 177855 8§ - 5 177,855




Onsite camp expenses
Kitchen expenses
Salaries
Food
Sales tax
Taxes, payroll
Supplies
Total kitchen expenses

Infirmary expenses
Salaries
Drugs and supplies
Taxes, payroll

Total infirmary expenses

General expenses
Salaries
Program costs
Office
Scholarship
Telephone
Travel
Taxes, payroll
Miscellaneous
Bus rentals
Staff recognition
Vehicle rental

Total general expenses

Total onsite camp expenses

Herzl Camp Association, Inc.
Herzl Camp Foundation, Inc.

Consolidating Schedules of Program Service Expenses (continued)

Year Ended September 30, 2008

31

Herzl Camp Herzl Camp . Consolidated
Association, Inc.  Foundation, Inc. Total Eliminations = Amounts

$ 70,236 $ - 5 70,236 $ - ¢ 70,236

200,735 - 200,735 - 200,735

15,833 - 15,833 - 15,833

7,039 - 7,039 - 7,039

20,626 - 20,626 - 20,626

314,469 - 314,469 - 314,469

79,013 - 79,013 - 79,013

6,542 - 6,542 - 6,542

3,323 - 3,323 - 3,323

88,878 - 88,878 - 88,878

265,389 - 265,389 - 265,389

77,703 - 77,703 - 71,703

3,546 - 3,546 - 3,546

28,251 - 28,251 - 28,251

5,551 - 5,551 - 5,551

5,159 - 5,159 - 5,159

28,763 900 29,663 - 29,663

10,876 - 10,876 - 10,876

32,396 - 32,396 - 32,396

2,820 - 2,820 - 2,820

13,836 - 13,836 - 13,836

474,290 900 475,190 - 475,190

$ 877,637 $ 900 $ 878,537 8 - 8 878,537




Form 8868 (Rev. 4-2009) Page 2
® |t you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check this box > @
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868

® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1)
iPart Ii Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed)

-

Name of Exempt Organization 7 > Employer identification number
Type or
Pt HERZL CAMP FOUNDATION, INC. 4 | 83-0506393
Z;'feﬁf,;’;e Number, street, and room or suite no If aP O box, see instructions s 1\ y X; For IRS use only
guedatelor [7204 WEST 27TH STREET, NO. 226 2 SRE N,
return See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions 3::
x

newetens ST, LOUIS PARK, MN 55426

Check type of return to be filed (File a separate application for each return)
[X] Form 990 [ JFormoooEz [ Form 990-T (sec 401(a) or 408(a) trust) || Form1041-A ] Form5227 | Form 8870
[ JrormosoBL [ JForm9ooPF [ Form 990-T (trust other than above) || Form 4720 [ ] Form 6069

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

GARY KIBORT
® The books are inthecareof p 7204 W, 27TH STREET, SUITE 226 - MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55426

TelephoneNo » (612) 927-4002 FAX No P
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box » [:]
® |f thus i1s for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) If this 1s for the whole group, check this

box P D if it is for part of the group, check this box P> El and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4 lrequest an additional 3-month extension of timeuntl _ AUGUST 15, 2010

5  For calendar year , or other tax year begnning _ OCT 1, 2008 ,andendng _SEP 30, 2009
6  If this tax year 1s for less than 12 months, check reason D Inttial return D Final return |:| Change in accounting penod
7  State in detall why you need the extension

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See mstructions 8a | %
b  If this apphcation 1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated ’,\' %
tax payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid P
previously with Form 8868 8| $
¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 8b from Iine 8a Include your payment with this form, or, If required, deposit
with FTD coupon or, If required, by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See instructions | 8c | $ N/A

Signature and Verification

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it1s true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature p Title p» PRESIDENT Date p>
Form 8868 (Rev. 4-2009)
823832
05-26-09
29
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